
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Agenda 
Public Safety Sales Tax Oversight Committee 

 
 

(Please mute microphones when not speaking.) 
 
 

Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:30 p.m.               Virtual Meeting 
 

Public access to the meeting: Call +1 720-617-3426; when prompted, enter conference ID: 958 573 758# 

Call to Order 

Welcome 

1. Colorado Springs Civic Engagement Program Participant Michael Prendergast  

Citizen Comment 

Administrative (Items requiring a vote)                                                       

1. April 14, 2021’s meeting notes – Chair Tanner 

Business  

1. CSPD and CSFD updates 
a. Budget and sales tax revenue – Nancy McCauley 
b. Police department – Nancy McCauley 
c. Fire department – Chris Pappas 

New Business 

Future Meeting Dates 

1. TBD – Annual presentation to City Council review 
2. October 13, 2021 – 4th quarter regular meeting 

Adjournment                                                                                                                                                
 



1 
 

Public Safety Sales Tax Oversight Committee Meeting 

April 14, 2021 

 

Committee members in attendance via Webex meeting:  

S. Day, L. Gonzalez, S. Holloway, D. Hulin, G. Lovin, D. Stober, R. Tanner, M. Volcheff, A. Woehle  

 

Committee members absent:  

N. Carroll 

 

Others present: 

F. Stein (City Attorney’s Office), Chief R. Royal (CSFD), Chief V. Niski (CSPD), Deputy Chief J. 

McConnellogue (CSFD), Deputy Chief S. Dubay (CSFD), Deputy Chief P. Rigdon (CSPD), Deputy 

Chief A. Vasquez (CSPD), C. Pappas (CSFD), K. Rankin (CSFD),  K. Snow (CSFD), N. McCauley 

(CSPD), C. McKenzie (CSFD) 

 

Call to Order: Chairperson Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 4:31 pm. 

 

New Appointments:  Chairperson Gonzalez introduced two new committee members: 

• Dianne Stober representing District 5 

• Don Hulin representing District 6 

Each took a minute to tell the committee a little bit about themselves. 

 

Citizen Comment: 

No citizen comment. 

 

Administrative: 
 

1. Approval of Minutes:  
MOTION: M. Volcheff made a motion to approve the January 13, 2021 meeting minutes 

as written.  S. Day seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously with D. Stober and 

D. Hulin abstaining. 

2. Election: 

It was determined that, although elected as Chairperson at the January 13, 2011 meeting, 

L. Gonzalez is term-limited as of May 14, 2021.  Therefore, a new Chairperson needed to 

be elected to serve for the rest of 2021.  M. Volcheff made a motion to elect R. Tanner as 

committee chairperson.  G. Lovin seconded the motion.  Motion passed 9 – 0.   

Vice Chairperson – A. Woehle will continue to serve as Vice Chair for the remainder of 2021.  

  

Business: 

1. Introductions: 

Chairperson Gonzalez congratulated R. Royal for his new appointment to the Fire Chief 

position.   

 

Chief R. Royal introduced Jayme McConnellogue, Fire Deputy Chief, to the committee. 

 

 

 

 

 



2 
 

2. CSPD and CSFD Updates.   

a. Budget/Sales Tax Revenue:  The following documents were distributed to Committee 

members: 

• Sales and Use Tax Revenue Report for revenues submitted to the City in March 

2021. The report reflects sales tax collected in March for February business activity.   

• Department Listing of Obligations vs Budget – March 2021 

• Project-Grant Listing of Obligations vs Budget – March 2021  

 

b. Police Department: 

Deputy Chief P. Rigdon provided a brief historical summary and current update of 

CSPD’s firing range project.  An intergovernmental agreement between the City and the 

State has been drafted and is being reviewed by both parties.  CSPD will then sign a 

contract with an architectural firm.  Construction/improvements will occur in multiple 

phases and should take place in 2021 – 2022.  Work will include combining two of the 

four ranges into one range creating total of 3 ranges; adding space to the existing 

classroom specifically for CSPD use; and, addressing erosion issues. Converting the 

100-yard range into a 200-yard range is still being considered.   

 

c. Fire Department: C Pappas advised: 

• CSFD’s 2020 year-end spending and 2021 year-to-date spending is tracking nicely 

to stay on budget.  

• CSFD has an academy class of 24 recruits in session that began in March.  Theses 

recruits will graduate in June.  A second academy class of 20 recruits will begin in 

July.   

• CSFD has participated in a significant amount of COVID-related community 

outreach to include multiple COVID vaccination sessions. 

• The drawings for Fire Station 23 are complete and an RFP for general contractor 

is under way.  CSFD plans to break-ground in June.   

3.  Term limits effective May 14, 2021 

• Both L. Gonzalez and N. Carroll are term-limited with terms expiring May 14, 2021.  

Each has agreed to continue to serve for the allowable 90 days or whenever their 

positions are filled.   

• Chief R. Royal, Chief V. Niski, and K. Snow all expressed their gratitude for L. 

Gonzalez and N. Carroll’s willingness to serve the community and support of public 

safety.   

4. Annual ethics training – F. Stein led the Committee through its annual City Code of Ethics 
Training as required by City Code Chapter 1, Article 3. 

 
New Business: 

No new business was brought forward by committee members. 

 

Future Meeting Dates: 

K. Snow provided dates for the remaining 2021 meeting dates.    
 July 14, 2021 – 3rd quarter regular meeting 
 TBD – Annual presentation to City Council review 
 October 13, 2021 – 4th quarter regular meeting 
 
  
 



3 
 

K. Snow also reminded committee members about open meeting rules.  She specifically 
mentioned not using the “reply all” feature when responding to email communication.   
 
Adjournment:   

MOTION:  L. Gonzalez made a motion to adjourn the meeting. A. Woehle seconded the motion. The 
motion unanimously passed. The meeting was adjourned at 5:28 p.m.   
 
 
Notes:  The minutes of the meeting were taken by N. McCauley.  Any omissions or corrections should be brought to the 

Chairperson’s attention at the next PSSTOC meeting. 



City of Colorado Springs
Department Listing of Obligations vs Budget

For Budget Fiscal Year 2021

Through Period 6

171 - PUBLIC SAFETY SALES TAX
Request ID: CSKK101

Layout ID: CSKK101

Run Date: 07/08/21

Run Time: 1:02:11 AM

Current Period Fiscal Year to Date

Dept # Department Description Encumbrances Expenditures Total Obligations Encumbrances Expenditures Total Obligations Current Budget

Unobligated 

Budgeted 

Balance Variance

2111 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 0.00 24,979.38 24,979.38 0.00 143,791.43 143,791.43 322,492.00 178,700.57 55.4%

2112 ASSET MANAGEMENT 0.00 26,227.95 26,227.95 0.00 167,134.07 167,134.07 608,344.00 441,209.93 72.5%

2114 FISCAL SERVICES 0.00 51,577.31 51,577.31 110,064.76 410,116.00 520,180.76 1,365,131.00 844,950.24 61.9%

2115 POLICE FACILITIES 7,029.68 37,134.69 44,164.37 72,329.78 256,304.01 328,633.79 731,318.00 402,684.21 55.1%

2116 POLICE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,902.94 24,902.94 393,300.00 368,397.06 93.7%

2117 EVIDENCE 0.00 23,891.43 23,891.43 0.00 187,810.12 187,810.12 322,596.00 134,785.88 41.8%

2122 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 0.00 75,045.01 75,045.01 0.00 401,957.17 401,957.17 955,309.00 553,351.83 57.9%

2123 RECORDS AND ID 0.00 17,524.04 17,524.04 0.00 102,646.10 102,646.10 354,698.00 252,051.90 71.1%

2131 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS 0.00 19,422.90 19,422.90 0.00 142,771.78 142,771.78 464,467.00 321,695.22 69.3%

2133 TRAINING SECTION 0.00 12,079.74 12,079.74 0.00 74,326.66 74,326.66 255,376.00 181,049.34 70.9%

2135 POLICE HUMAN RESOURCES 0.00 18,095.38 18,095.38 0.00 179,384.34 179,384.34 340,898.00 161,513.66 47.4%

2151 INVESTIGATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,314.25 47,314.25 1,004,136.00 956,821.75 95.3%

2154 CRIME LAB 0.00 9,492.15 9,492.15 7,279.20 54,977.26 62,256.46 126,420.00 64,163.54 50.8%

2160 VICE NARCOTICS 0.00 68,427.63 68,427.63 8,000.00 379,078.47 387,078.47 916,110.00 529,031.53 57.7%

2191 PATROL 0.00 681,693.99 681,693.99 1,967.84 4,021,015.08 4,022,982.92 12,320,298.00 8,297,315.08 67.3%

2220 FIRE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 31,328.87 31,328.87 0.00 180,350.54 180,350.54 499,522.00 319,171.46 63.9%

2221 FIRE FACILITIES 7,850.00 14,051.94 21,901.94 10,210.00 125,626.71 135,836.71 303,222.00 167,385.29 55.2%

2230 FIRE PREVENTION 0.00 31,663.40 31,663.40 6,376.55 167,257.34 173,633.89 484,320.00 310,686.11 64.1%

2233 WILDFIRE MITIGATION 0.00 50,273.31 50,273.31 0.00 183,815.96 183,815.96 564,364.00 380,548.04 67.4%

2241 FIRE SUPPRESSION 151,858.22 980,356.46 1,132,214.68 162,864.32 5,890,030.72 6,052,895.04 14,088,784.00 8,035,888.96 57.0%

2242 HAZARDOUS MATERIAL 0.00 3.27 3.27 0.00 3.27 3.27 0.00 (3.27) 0.0%

2250 FIRE FISCAL AND PLANNING 0.00 28,264.57 28,264.57 3,502.50 392,599.07 396,101.57 822,623.00 426,521.43 51.8%

2260 MEDICAL DIVISION 0.00 60,510.89 60,510.89 0.00 311,834.65 311,834.65 750,812.00 438,977.35 58.5%

2270 FIRE TRAINING 0.00 48,383.32 48,383.32 0.00 270,899.58 270,899.58 673,336.00 402,436.42 59.8%

2295 FIRE PERSONNEL 0.00 28,189.59 28,189.59 0.00 152,067.74 152,067.74 356,764.00 204,696.26 57.4%
     Total Departments 166,737.90 2,338,617.22 2,505,355.12 382,594.95 14,268,015.26 14,650,610.21 39,024,640.00 24,374,029.79 62.5%

Page 1 of 1



City of Colorado Springs
Project-Grant Listing of Obligations vs Budget

For Budget Fiscal Year 2021

Through Period 6

171 - PUBLIC SAFETY SALES TAX
Request ID: CSKK201

Layout ID: CSKK201

Run Date: 07/08/21

Run Time: 1:14:19 AM

Current Period Fiscal Year to Date

Proj # Project Description Encumbrances Expenditures Total Obligations Encumbrances Expenditures Total Obligations Current Budget

Unobligated 

Budgeted 

Balance Variance

(None) (None) 166,737.90 2,338,617.22 2,505,355.12 382,594.95 14,268,015.26 14,650,610.21 0.00 (14,650,610.21) 0.0%

9090024 VENTILATION IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,240.00 9,240.00 100.0%

9090043 HIGH PRIORTY FIRE CIP PROJCTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,189.60 0.00 3,189.60 1,314,745.00 1,311,555.40 99.8%

9090045 FIRE APPARATUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 209,150.58 209,150.58 737,876.00 528,725.42 71.7%

9090046 COP STATION 23 RELO RADIO SHOP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100.0%

9100030 PUBLIC SAFETY FIRING RANGE 12,208.39 0.00 12,208.39 25,058.02 0.00 25,058.02 1,674,399.00 1,649,340.98 98.5%

9100032 CSPD HIGH PRIORITY PSST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 544,216.00 544,216.00 100.0%

9100035 COP PUBLIC SAFETY FIRING RANGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 100.0%

9160028 SALES AND USE TAX REFUNDS 0.00 15,960.32 15,960.32 0.00 57,871.89 57,871.89 0.00 (57,871.89) 0.0%

9160183 FIRE STATION CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 100.0%
     Total Projects 178,946.29 2,354,577.54 2,533,523.83 410,842.57 14,535,037.73 14,945,880.30 7,580,476.00 (7,365,404.30) -97.2%

Page 1 of 1



  
 
 
                                                                                                    FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
 
        

   June 8, 2021 
 

 
Sales and Use Tax Revenue Report 

 
 
This report reflects the Sales and Use Tax revenue remitted to the City in May 2021. Most of these 
collections represents business activity occurring in the prior month but also includes delinquent filings. 
 
The 2.0% General Fund sales and use tax revenue is used for City operations such as police, fire, 
street repairs, and park maintenance.  The 0.57% Road Repair, Maintenance and Improvement 
Tax, known as the “2C2 Road Tax”, is dedicated to road improvement needs. The 0.4% Public 
Safety Sales Tax is used to fund public safety operating and capital improvement needs. The 0.1% 
TOPS tax is earmarked for the acquisition, development, and maintenance of trails, open space, 
and parks.  
 

2.0% Sales and Use Tax – General Fund $17,972,500 
0.57% 2C2 Road Tax $5,124,653 
0.4% Public Safety Sales and Use Tax – PSST $3,594,500 
0.1% Trails, Open Space and Parks Tax – TOPS $898,625 

 
 Sales and use tax combined – up 57.92% for the month and up 31.39% year-to-date 
 Sales tax – up 60.75% for the month and up 31.96% year-to-date 
 Use tax – up 8.55% for the month and up 20.63% year-to-date  

 
The 2.0%  Lodgers Tax and 1.0% Auto Rental Tax (LART) is used to attract visitors and to enhance 
the economy of the City and the Pikes Peak Region. 
 

2.0% Lodger’s Tax $464,095 
1.0% Auto Rental Tax $45,137 

 
 LART Combined – up 262.93% for the month and up 44.28% year-to-date 
 Lodger’s Tax – up 264.60% for the month and up 46.97% year-to-date 
 Auto Rental Tax – up 246.67% for the month and up 23.04% year-to-date 

 
Below are the highlights of the analysis that compares current sales tax collections by major industry 
with the prior year. 
 

Industries with Largest Month % Increase    Industries with Largest Month $ Increase 

Hotel/Motel 847.56%  Miscellaneous Retail $1,634,324  

Clothing Stores 413.54%  Restaurants $1,050,900  

Miscellaneous Retail 136.13%   Auto Dealer $739,443  
     

Industries with Largest Month % Decrease   Industries with Largest Month $ Decrease 

Commercial Machines (17.19%)   Commercial Machines ($40,943) 

 
 

 
This report is available on our website at coloradosprings.gov. 



% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year

February 11,692,339 12,681,848 13,636,338 13,521,560 14,820,872 9.61%
March 11,586,037 12,255,400 12,328,400 12,522,762 14,845,098 18.54%
April 14,799,738 15,414,109 16,281,663 14,012,220 19,947,497 42.36%
May 13,056,800 13,435,984 14,547,375 11,380,836 17,972,500 57.92%

Total (Year-to-Date) 51,134,915 53,787,341 56,793,776 51,437,378 67,585,967 31.39%

Refunds 
(Year-to-Date) 154,213 199,796 70,367 336,727 387,050

Net Revenue
(Year-to-Date) 50,980,702 53,587,545 56,723,409 51,100,651 67,198,917

2017 - 2020 Average
Monthly % of

Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Annual Collections

February 11,692,339 12,681,848 13,636,338 13,521,560 14,820,872 7.13%
March 11,586,037 12,255,400 12,328,400 12,522,762 14,845,098 6.73%
April 14,799,738 15,414,109 16,281,663 14,012,220 19,947,497 8.37%
May 13,056,800 13,435,984 14,547,375 11,380,836 17,972,500 7.25%
June 13,953,991 14,872,085 14,658,061 14,173,659 7.97%
July 16,242,918 16,964,784 17,511,912 17,562,800 9.44%
August 13,884,315 15,019,049 16,064,102 16,482,795 8.50%
September 13,956,532 16,017,344 15,769,154 16,073,297 8.55%
October 15,964,795 16,669,036 16,835,541 18,445,967 9.39%
November 13,738,600 15,242,513 15,340,880 16,563,991 8.42%

December 13,527,731 14,855,770 14,294,156 15,470,172 8.04%
January 17,783,127 17,814,894 18,240,741 20,079,785 10.22%

Total for Year 170,186,924 181,242,818 185,508,324 186,289,844 67,585,967 100.00%

* Filing period is the month the tax monies are collected by the retailer from their customers 

FINANCE  DEPARTMENT

2.0% Combined Sales and Use Tax - General Fund
For Filing Period Ended April 30*

2.0% Combined Sales and Use Tax - General Fund

 2 of 8



% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year

February 11,120,150 11,810,280 12,620,789 12,916,252 14,161,857 9.64%
March 10,958,522 11,459,020 11,902,452 11,911,548 14,132,619 18.65%
April 13,852,072 14,550,594 15,276,366 13,273,338 18,885,690 42.28%
May 12,285,535 12,802,990 13,943,782 10,763,507 17,302,367 60.75%
Total (Year-to-Date) 48,216,278 50,622,884 53,743,389 48,864,645 64,482,533 31.96%

% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year

February 572,189 871,568 1,015,548 605,308 659,015 8.87%
March 627,515 796,380 425,949 611,214 712,479 16.57%
April 947,666 863,515 1,005,297 738,882 1,061,807 43.70%
May 771,265 632,994 603,593 617,329 670,133 8.55%
Total (Year-to-Date) 2,918,635 3,164,457 3,050,387 2,572,733 3,103,434 20.63%

* Filing period is the month the tax monies are collected by the retailer from their customers 

FINANCE  DEPARTMENT

2.0% Use Tax - General Fund
For Filing Period Ended April 30*

2.0% Sales Tax - General Fund
For Filing Period Ended April 30*

3 of 8



2C2 - 0.57%

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

3,619,264 3,930,688 4,227,205 4,198,197 4,234,101
3,587,521 3,796,692 3,821,694 3,882,045 4,242,383
4,583,109 4,777,907 5,047,117 4,343,766 5,689,085
4,044,200 4,165,095 4,508,287 3,527,905 5,124,653

15,834,094 16,670,382 17,604,304 15,951,913 19,290,222

42,858 23,071 21,814 104,382 64,950

15,791,236 16,647,311 17,582,490 15,847,531 19,225,272

1

* Filing period is the month the tax monies are collected by the retailer from their customers 

2C - 0.62% 

In November of 2019, voters in Colorado Springs passed Issue 2C2, agreeing to continue investment in our roads 
for years 2021-2025, at a sales tax rate of 0.57%, reduced from 0.62% for Issue 2C that was passed by voters in 
November 2015, for years 2016-2020.

For Filing Period Ended April 30*

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Month Paid to City

February
March
April

2C/2C2 Road Tax1

May

Refunds
(Year-to-Date)

Net Revenue
(Year-to-Date)

Total (Year-to-Date)

 4 of 8



% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year

February 2,338,468 2,536,370 2,727,268 2,704,312 2,964,174 9.61%
March 2,317,208 2,451,080 2,465,680 2,504,553 2,969,019 18.54%
April 2,959,948 3,082,822 3,256,333 2,802,444 3,989,500 42.36%
May 2,611,360 2,687,197 2,909,475 2,276,167 3,594,500 57.92%
Total (Year-to-Date) 10,226,983 10,757,468 11,358,755 10,287,476 13,517,193 31.39%

Refunds
(Year-to-Date) 30,843 39,414 14,073 67,345 41,912

Net Revenue
(Year-to-Date) 10,196,140 10,718,054 11,344,682 10,220,131 13,475,281

 

% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year

   
February 584,616 634,092 681,817 676,078 741,043 9.61%

March 579,301 612,770 616,420 626,138 742,255 18.54%
April 739,987 770,705 814,083 700,611 997,375 42.36%

May 652,840 671,799 727,369 569,042 898,625 57.92%
Total (Year-to-Date) 2,556,744 2,689,367 2,839,689 2,571,869 3,379,298 31.39%

Refunds
(Year-to-Date) 7,714 9,854 3,519 16,846 10,477

Net Revenue
(Year-to-Date) 2,549,030 2,679,513 2,836,170 2,555,023 3,368,821  

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

* Filing period is the month the tax monies are collected by the retailer from their customers 

For Filing Period Ended April 30*

0.1% Trails, Open Space and Parks Tax - TOPS

0.4% Public Safety Sales and Use Tax - PSST
For Filing Period Ended April 30*

 5 of 8



% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year

February 281,749 302,638 381,619 378,996 307,281 (18.92%)
March 301,850 323,779 354,216 378,794 304,479 (19.62%)
April 492,262 471,022 554,429 205,452 471,257 129.38%
May 492,094 534,605 546,327 140,310 509,232 262.93%
Total (Year-to-Date) 1,567,955 1,632,043 1,836,591 1,103,552 1,592,250 44.28%

% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year

February 241,598 270,597 339,755 339,033 276,838 (18.34%)
March 265,595 291,645 311,409 341,341 273,105 (19.99%)
April 452,797 430,121 503,796 171,925 425,691 147.60%
May 455,126 497,430 500,678 127,290 464,095 264.60%
Total (Year-to-Date) 1,415,116 1,489,793 1,655,638 979,589 1,439,730 46.97%

% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year

February 40,151 32,041 41,864 39,963 30,443 (23.82%)
March 36,255 32,134 42,807 37,453 31,374 (16.23%)
April 39,465 40,901 50,633 33,528 45,566 35.91%
May 36,967 37,175 45,649 13,020 45,137 246.67%
Total (Year-to-Date) 152,838 142,251 180,953 123,964 152,520 23.04%

* Filing period is the month the tax monies are collected by the retailer from their customers 

 1.0% Auto Rental Tax - LART Fund

2.0% Lodger's Tax - LART Fund

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

For Filing Period Ended April 30*

Lodger's and Auto Rental Tax (LART) - LART Fund

6 of 8



2021 2020
Month-to-Month % of 

Change
Year-to-date % of 

Change

Auto Dealer 1,513,576$               774,133$                  95.52% 39.86%

Auto Repair and Leases 728,447$                  470,831$                  54.72% 22.87%

Building Materials 2,583,393$               1,934,576$               33.54% 38.60%

Business Services 450,568$                  354,284$                  27.18% (2.90%)

Clothing Stores 562,548$                  109,543$                  413.54% 60.47%

Commercial Machines 197,297$                  238,240$                  (17.19%) 3.58%

Department and Discount 1,318,333$               1,040,067$               26.75% 18.85%

Furniture, Appliances, and Electronics 788,334$                  384,000$                  105.30% 46.24%

Grocery Stores 707,268$                  658,496$                  7.41% 1.98%

Hotel/Motel 529,886$                  55,921$                    847.56% 33.46%

Medical Marijuana 242,401$                  214,997$                  12.75% 27.60%

Miscellaneous Retail 2,834,886$               1,200,562$               136.13% 83.71%

Restaurants 2,123,526$               1,072,626$               97.97% 28.96%

Utilities 372,950$                  267,421$                  39.46% 14.12%

All Other 1,210,485$               1,038,152$               16.60% 5.57%

for the April Filing Period

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Retail Industry Analysis
2.0% Sales Tax

May 2021 Compared with May 2020 Collections 

 -  500  1,000  1,500  2,000  2,500  3,000

All Other

Utilities

Restaurants

Miscellaneous Retail

Medical Marijuana

Hotel/Motel

Grocery Stores

Furniture, Appliances, and Electronics

Department and Discount

Commercial Machines

Clothing Stores

Business Services

Building Materials

Auto Repair and Leases

Auto Dealer

Thousands

May-21 May-20

 7 of 8



for the April Filing Period

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Retail Industry Analysis
2.0% Sales Tax

May 2021 Percentage Collections by Industry

All Other
8% Utilities

2%

Restaurants
13%

Miscellaneous Retail
18%

Medical Marijuana
2%

Hotel/Motel
3%

Grocery Stores
4%

Furniture, Appliances, and 
Electronics

5%

Department and 
Discount

8%

Commercial Machines
1%

Clothing Stores
3%

Business Services
3%

Building Materials
16%

Auto Repair and Leases
5%

Auto Dealer
9%

 8 of 8


	AGENDA PSSTOC Quarter 3 2021 07 14.pdf
	NOTES PSST OC 2021 04 14.pdf
	171 PUBLIC SAFETY SALES TAX DEPARTMENTS (00B).pdf
	171 PUBLIC SAFETY SALES TAX PROJECTS (007).pdf
	2021MayCombinedReport.pdf
	1.pdf
	2.pdf
	3.pdf





  
 
 
                                                                                                    FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
 
        


   June 8, 2021 
 


 
Sales and Use Tax Revenue Report 


 
 
This report reflects the Sales and Use Tax revenue remitted to the City in May 2021. Most of these 
collections represents business activity occurring in the prior month but also includes delinquent filings. 
 
The 2.0% General Fund sales and use tax revenue is used for City operations such as police, fire, 
street repairs, and park maintenance.  The 0.57% Road Repair, Maintenance and Improvement 
Tax, known as the “2C2 Road Tax”, is dedicated to road improvement needs. The 0.4% Public 
Safety Sales Tax is used to fund public safety operating and capital improvement needs. The 0.1% 
TOPS tax is earmarked for the acquisition, development, and maintenance of trails, open space, 
and parks.  
 


2.0% Sales and Use Tax – General Fund $17,972,500 
0.57% 2C2 Road Tax $5,124,653 
0.4% Public Safety Sales and Use Tax – PSST $3,594,500 
0.1% Trails, Open Space and Parks Tax – TOPS $898,625 


 
• Sales and use tax combined – up 57.92% for the month and up 31.39% year-to-date 
• Sales tax – up 60.75% for the month and up 31.96% year-to-date 
• Use tax – up 8.55% for the month and up 20.63% year-to-date  


 
The 2.0%  Lodgers Tax and 1.0% Auto Rental Tax (LART) is used to attract visitors and to enhance 
the economy of the City and the Pikes Peak Region. 
 


2.0% Lodger’s Tax $464,095 
1.0% Auto Rental Tax $45,137 


 
• LART Combined – up 262.93% for the month and up 44.28% year-to-date 
• Lodger’s Tax – up 264.60% for the month and up 46.97% year-to-date 
• Auto Rental Tax – up 246.67% for the month and up 23.04% year-to-date 


 
Below are the highlights of the analysis that compares current sales tax collections by major industry 
with the prior year. 
 


Industries with Largest Month % Increase    Industries with Largest Month $ Increase 


Hotel/Motel 847.56%  Miscellaneous Retail $1,634,324  
Clothing Stores 413.54%  Restaurants $1,050,900  
Miscellaneous Retail 136.13%   Auto Dealer $739,443  


     


Industries with Largest Month % Decrease   Industries with Largest Month $ Decrease 


Commercial Machines (17.19%)   Commercial Machines ($40,943) 
 
 


 
This report is available on our website at coloradosprings.gov. 



http://coloradosprings.gov/government/tax-information/sales-tax/sales-and-use-tax-revenue-reports





% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year


February 11,692,339 12,681,848 13,636,338 13,521,560 14,820,872 9.61%
March 11,586,037 12,255,400 12,328,400 12,522,762 14,845,098 18.54%
April 14,799,738 15,414,109 16,281,663 14,012,220 19,947,497 42.36%
May 13,056,800 13,435,984 14,547,375 11,380,836 17,972,500 57.92%
Total (Year-to-Date) 51,134,915 53,787,341 56,793,776 51,437,378 67,585,967 31.39%


Refunds 
(Year-to-Date) 154,213 199,796 70,367 336,727 387,050


Net Revenue
(Year-to-Date) 50,980,702 53,587,545 56,723,409 51,100,651 67,198,917


2017 - 2020 Average
Monthly % of


Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Annual Collections


February 11,692,339 12,681,848 13,636,338 13,521,560 14,820,872 7.13%
March 11,586,037 12,255,400 12,328,400 12,522,762 14,845,098 6.73%
April 14,799,738 15,414,109 16,281,663 14,012,220 19,947,497 8.37%
May 13,056,800 13,435,984 14,547,375 11,380,836 17,972,500 7.25%
June 13,953,991 14,872,085 14,658,061 14,173,659 7.97%
July 16,242,918 16,964,784 17,511,912 17,562,800 9.44%
August 13,884,315 15,019,049 16,064,102 16,482,795 8.50%
September 13,956,532 16,017,344 15,769,154 16,073,297 8.55%
October 15,964,795 16,669,036 16,835,541 18,445,967 9.39%
November 13,738,600 15,242,513 15,340,880 16,563,991 8.42%
December 13,527,731 14,855,770 14,294,156 15,470,172 8.04%
January 17,783,127 17,814,894 18,240,741 20,079,785 10.22%
Total for Year 170,186,924 181,242,818 185,508,324 186,289,844 67,585,967 100.00%


* Filing period is the month the tax monies are collected by the retailer from their customers 


FINANCE  DEPARTMENT


2.0% Combined Sales and Use Tax - General Fund
For Filing Period Ended April 30*


2.0% Combined Sales and Use Tax - General Fund


 2 of 8







% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year


February 11,120,150 11,810,280 12,620,789 12,916,252 14,161,857 9.64%
March 10,958,522 11,459,020 11,902,452 11,911,548 14,132,619 18.65%
April 13,852,072 14,550,594 15,276,366 13,273,338 18,885,690 42.28%
May 12,285,535 12,802,990 13,943,782 10,763,507 17,302,367 60.75%
Total (Year-to-Date) 48,216,278 50,622,884 53,743,389 48,864,645 64,482,533 31.96%


% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year


February 572,189 871,568 1,015,548 605,308 659,015 8.87%
March 627,515 796,380 425,949 611,214 712,479 16.57%
April 947,666 863,515 1,005,297 738,882 1,061,807 43.70%
May 771,265 632,994 603,593 617,329 670,133 8.55%
Total (Year-to-Date) 2,918,635 3,164,457 3,050,387 2,572,733 3,103,434 20.63%


* Filing period is the month the tax monies are collected by the retailer from their customers 


FINANCE  DEPARTMENT


2.0% Use Tax - General Fund
For Filing Period Ended April 30*


2.0% Sales Tax - General Fund
For Filing Period Ended April 30*


3 of 8







2C2 - 0.57%


2017 2018 2019 2020 2021


3,619,264 3,930,688 4,227,205 4,198,197 4,234,101
3,587,521 3,796,692 3,821,694 3,882,045 4,242,383
4,583,109 4,777,907 5,047,117 4,343,766 5,689,085
4,044,200 4,165,095 4,508,287 3,527,905 5,124,653


15,834,094 16,670,382 17,604,304 15,951,913 19,290,222


42,858 23,071 21,814 104,382 64,950


15,791,236 16,647,311 17,582,490 15,847,531 19,225,272


1


* Filing period is the month the tax monies are collected by the retailer from their customers 


2C - 0.62% 


In November of 2019, voters in Colorado Springs passed Issue 2C2, agreeing to continue investment in our roads 
for years 2021-2025, at a sales tax rate of 0.57%, reduced from 0.62% for Issue 2C that was passed by voters in 
November 2015, for years 2016-2020.


For Filing Period Ended April 30*


FINANCE DEPARTMENT


Month Paid to City


February
March
April


2C/2C2 Road Tax1


May


Refunds
(Year-to-Date)


Net Revenue
(Year-to-Date)


Total (Year-to-Date)


 4 of 8







% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year


February 2,338,468 2,536,370 2,727,268 2,704,312 2,964,174 9.61%
March 2,317,208 2,451,080 2,465,680 2,504,553 2,969,019 18.54%
April 2,959,948 3,082,822 3,256,333 2,802,444 3,989,500 42.36%
May 2,611,360 2,687,197 2,909,475 2,276,167 3,594,500 57.92%
Total (Year-to-Date) 10,226,983 10,757,468 11,358,755 10,287,476 13,517,193 31.39%


Refunds
(Year-to-Date) 30,843 39,414 14,073 67,345 41,912


Net Revenue
(Year-to-Date) 10,196,140 10,718,054 11,344,682 10,220,131 13,475,281


 


% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year


   
February 584,616 634,092 681,817 676,078 741,043 9.61%
March 579,301 612,770 616,420 626,138 742,255 18.54%
April 739,987 770,705 814,083 700,611 997,375 42.36%
May 652,840 671,799 727,369 569,042 898,625 57.92%
Total (Year-to-Date) 2,556,744 2,689,367 2,839,689 2,571,869 3,379,298 31.39%


Refunds
(Year-to-Date) 7,714 9,854 3,519 16,846 10,477


Net Revenue
(Year-to-Date) 2,549,030 2,679,513 2,836,170 2,555,023 3,368,821  


FINANCE DEPARTMENT


* Filing period is the month the tax monies are collected by the retailer from their customers 


For Filing Period Ended April 30*
0.1% Trails, Open Space and Parks Tax - TOPS


0.4% Public Safety Sales and Use Tax - PSST
For Filing Period Ended April 30*


 5 of 8







% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year


February 281,749 302,638 381,619 378,996 307,281 (18.92%)
March 301,850 323,779 354,216 378,794 304,479 (19.62%)
April 492,262 471,022 554,429 205,452 471,257 129.38%
May 492,094 534,605 546,327 140,310 509,232 262.93%
Total (Year-to-Date) 1,567,955 1,632,043 1,836,591 1,103,552 1,592,250 44.28%


% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year


February 241,598 270,597 339,755 339,033 276,838 (18.34%)
March 265,595 291,645 311,409 341,341 273,105 (19.99%)
April 452,797 430,121 503,796 171,925 425,691 147.60%
May 455,126 497,430 500,678 127,290 464,095 264.60%
Total (Year-to-Date) 1,415,116 1,489,793 1,655,638 979,589 1,439,730 46.97%


% Over(Under)
Month Paid to City 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Previous Year


February 40,151 32,041 41,864 39,963 30,443 (23.82%)
March 36,255 32,134 42,807 37,453 31,374 (16.23%)
April 39,465 40,901 50,633 33,528 45,566 35.91%
May 36,967 37,175 45,649 13,020 45,137 246.67%
Total (Year-to-Date) 152,838 142,251 180,953 123,964 152,520 23.04%


* Filing period is the month the tax monies are collected by the retailer from their customers 


 1.0% Auto Rental Tax - LART Fund


2.0% Lodger's Tax - LART Fund


FINANCE DEPARTMENT


For Filing Period Ended April 30*
Lodger's and Auto Rental Tax (LART) - LART Fund


6 of 8







2021 2020
Month-to-Month % of 


Change
Year-to-date % of 


Change


Auto Dealer 1,513,576$               774,133$                  95.52% 39.86%
Auto Repair and Leases 728,447$                  470,831$                  54.72% 22.87%
Building Materials 2,583,393$               1,934,576$               33.54% 38.60%
Business Services 450,568$                  354,284$                  27.18% (2.90%)
Clothing Stores 562,548$                  109,543$                  413.54% 60.47%
Commercial Machines 197,297$                  238,240$                  (17.19%) 3.58%
Department and Discount 1,318,333$               1,040,067$               26.75% 18.85%
Furniture, Appliances, and Electronics 788,334$                  384,000$                  105.30% 46.24%
Grocery Stores 707,268$                  658,496$                  7.41% 1.98%
Hotel/Motel 529,886$                  55,921$                    847.56% 33.46%
Medical Marijuana 242,401$                  214,997$                  12.75% 27.60%
Miscellaneous Retail 2,834,886$               1,200,562$               136.13% 83.71%
Restaurants 2,123,526$               1,072,626$               97.97% 28.96%
Utilities 372,950$                  267,421$                  39.46% 14.12%
All Other 1,210,485$               1,038,152$               16.60% 5.57%


for the April Filing Period


FINANCE DEPARTMENT


Retail Industry Analysis
2.0% Sales Tax


May 2021 Compared with May 2020 Collections 


 -  500  1,000  1,500  2,000  2,500  3,000


All Other
Utilities


Restaurants
Miscellaneous Retail


Medical Marijuana
Hotel/Motel


Grocery Stores
Furniture, Appliances, and Electronics


Department and Discount
Commercial Machines


Clothing Stores
Business Services
Building Materials


Auto Repair and Leases
Auto Dealer


Thousands


May-21 May-20


 7 of 8







for the April Filing Period


FINANCE DEPARTMENT


Retail Industry Analysis
2.0% Sales Tax


May 2021 Percentage Collections by Industry


All Other
8% Utilities


2%


Restaurants
13%


Miscellaneous Retail
18%


Medical Marijuana
2%


Hotel/Motel
3%


Grocery Stores
4%


Furniture, Appliances, and 
Electronics


5%


Department and 
Discount


8%


Commercial Machines
1%


Clothing Stores
3%


Business Services
3%


Building Materials
16%


Auto Repair and Leases
5%


Auto Dealer
9%


 8 of 8





		1 - ADA.pdf

		Sales and Use Tax Revenue Report



		2 - ADA.pdf

		2% Combo

		S & Use 2%

		ROAD 

		PSST TOPS

		Auto & Lodger



		3 - ADA.pdf

		Industry  (2)

		Chart





